

# MEGAN E. BERRY, MPH

## Health & Human Services Professional

### ABOUT

I bring comprehensive experience, technical expertise and realistic optimism to the biggest challenges we face today.

### SKILLS

•Steadfast Leadership •Grant Management •Program Design/Implementation/Management •Logistics/Planning  
•Community Relations •Public Speaking •Writing/Editing •Research •Policy Development •Data Management

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Maternal Child Health Specialist

1/2020-present

Denver Dept of Public Health & Environment, Denver, CO

Lead maternal child health work, funded by three federal and state grants totaling approximately \$900K annually; responsible for all aspects of work related to grants, from management to deliverables and presentations (local and national); quality control and technical assistance for the work subcontracted for execution by 12 employees at Public Health Institute at Denver Health and Denver Health and Hospital Authority; extensive partnerships and collaboration with other local public health departments, City & County of Denver departments, and community organizations; annual creation of a robust, innovative, data-driven action plan for Denver's maternal child health work, with an emphasis on addressing racial and economic inequity; lead Community & Behavioral Health staff engagement efforts.

#### Health Services Manager

6/2018-1/2020

Rocky Mountain SER, Denver, CO

Managed health services at 23 Head Start sites across Colorado, through program and policy design, updates, implementation and management; created and managed grant-related deliverables and reports; forged and fostered relationships with community service providers, vendors, families and stakeholders; ensured compliance with Federal and state regulations; created and conducted four custom trainings per month; managed 10+ contracts; provided real-time technical assistance to 300+ employees; collected and analyzed data from 1,400+ students; developed and edited internal and external communications; mentored peers in professionalism, technology and appropriate workplace conduct.

#### School Coordinator, Colorado Immunization Information System (CIIS)

10/2015-6/2018

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Denver, CO

Built and managed partnerships with school leaders and nurses, health care providers, child care providers, parents and community members; delivered statewide presentations and training; managed statewide school/child care immunization data reporting program and vaccine exemptions; managed on-boarding, training and technical support for CIIS school and child care users; wrote and edited educational materials, newsletters and news releases; managed Immunization Branch website.

#### Communications Manager

6/2015-10/2017

Orangetheory Fitness, Denver, CO

Event planning; newsletter, blog, social media and print communications manager for Washington Park studio.

#### Early Childhood Health Coordinator

6/2014-10/2015

Sheridan School District, Sheridan, CO

Managed wellness and nutrition programs; procured community health resources and services for students and families; developed health promotion materials; managed health records and status of 160 students; data collection and analysis; assisted in building administration and management.

#### Graduate Research Assistant

10/2012-12/2012

The George Washington University, Washington, DC

Data collection, coordination and processing for preschool obesity prevention study.

#### Emergency Department Technician

5/2008-2/2011

Memorial Hospital, Colorado Springs, CO

Assisted physicians and nurses with a variety of exams and procedures and provided direct patient care, including phlebotomy, wound care, splinting, EKG, vital signs, etc; utilized electronic medical records management system.

**Intern** **6/2007-8/2007**  
Montrose County Health and Human Services, Montrose, CO

**EDUCATION**

**Master of Public Health, The George Washington University**, Washington, DC

**Bachelor of Arts, The Colorado College**, Colorado Springs, CO

**VOLUNTEER WORK**

**National Western Stock Show**, Denver CO

**10/2022-present**